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March 19, 2021

Subject: Invitation to Bid #1943-B: SPRING RESURFACING

Addendum 1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, a new pricing sheet and estimated road quantities
for the above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

Can Fayette Co. provided the bidding contractors with a Resurfacing Breakdown of the work
being performed on each road? See Attachment #1

Is the 2,833.60 tons of 19mm to be used for the Patching? YES

If the 19mm item is used for the Patching would Fayette Co. consider changing the item to
2,833.60 tons of Patching, which would include the milling removal & 19mm material
together? YES the bid sheet quantities has been changed to reflect this. Please use
Attachment #2 Pricing Sheet instead of the one included in the original Invitation To Bid.
Will the areas marked for Patching be 7’ or wider so a milling machine can be used? YES our
inspector will mark areas to be a minimum of 7’

What are the depths of the 9.5mm TP2, 12.5mm, 19mm and 9.5mm OGI?

9.5mm TP2 - 165 Ibs/sy

12.5mm - 220 Ibs/sy

19mm - 220 lbs/sy

9.5mm OGI — 110 lbs/sy

There are (9) roads identified on the Road List for Milling. What type milling will be
performed on these (9) roads — Full Width or Edge Milling? Edge milling on the following
roads: Galway Bend, Healy Pass, Glen Beigh Run, Westmeath Path, Roscommon Court,
Shelburn Run, Galic Way (on all Cul-de-sacs will be fully milled)

Will a MTV (Shuttle Buggy) be required in placing the 12.5mm asphalt mix? MTV is not
required but encouraged

Will the contractor be required to post mount the advanced warning signs or can these signs
be placed on tripod stands? Tripods due to the short nature of these resurfacing projects
Will the contractor be required to supply any compaction test on this project? We are
requiring that the Contractor is performing all required material testing at the plant to make
sure the materials meet GDOT specifications. COUNTY will have testing firm on-site in the
field to do testing on materials once they are placed.

10) Please clarify the State Warranty Coverage (3 year Minimum). Generally on a resurfacing

project the warranty is (1) year. Fayette County will require the construction standard of 1
year.



11) Will the contractor be required to mill and pave into side roads? Yes, the only side roads is
on Veteran’s Pkwy all the other side roads are on the list included in the Gaelic Subdivision.
12) Will any shoulder building, grassing, installing barrels and installing Low/Soft Shoulder Signs
be required on this project? No shoulder building on this project.
13) Can Fayette Co. supply the paving limits on each of the (14) roads?
e Carriage Drive — SR 314 to Cul-de-sac
e Gaelic Way - Jenkins Road to Cul-de-sac
e Galway Bend — Gaelic Way to Cul-de-sac
e Glen Beigh Run — Gaelic Way to Cul-de-sac
e Healey Pass — Gaelic Way to Galway Bend
e Inman Road —S. Jeff Davis Dr to SR 92
e Lee’s Lake Road — Lee’s Mill Road to County Line
e Lucy Place — Quarters Road to Cul-de-sac
e Old Farm Road — SR 92 to Cul-de-sac
e Roscommon Court — Gaelic Way to Cul-de-sac
e Shelbourne Run — Gaelic Way to Cul-de-sac
e Veteran’s Pkwy —S. Sandy Creek Road to Hood Road
e Weldon Road — Inman Road to Hillsbridge Road
e Westmeath Pass — Ellison Road to Gaelic Way

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 12:00pm,
Wednesday, March 31, 2021. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until Friday, March 26, 2021. After that,
we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have concerns, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314 fax
(770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess .
Director of Purchasing
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Addendum #1
Attachment #2 — Revised Pricing Sheet

ITB #1943-B SPRING RESURFACING

PRICING SHEET

ol DESCRIPTION UNIT ]ifg g || moree | TOEAL
150-1000 | Traffic Control LS 1
402-3101 | 9.5mm Type 2 TN 4,286.70
402-3130 | 12.5mm TN 792
415-5000 | 9.5mm OGI Leveling TN 528
402-3190 | 19mm TN 2,833.60
407-0010 | Asphalt-Rubber Joint and Crack Seal LM 8.69
413-0750 | Bitum Tack Coat GAL 7,935.40
432-5010 | Mill Asph Conc Pvmt, Varible Depth SY 29,760.86
653-1704 | Themo Solid Traf Stripe 24", White LF 39.6
653-1501 | Themo Solid Traf Stripe 5", White LF 4,730.00
653-1502 | Themo Solid Traf Stripe 5", Yellow LF 4,730.00
653-6004 | Thermo White Hatching Sy 848.1
653-6006 | Thermo Yellow Hatching Sy 348.7
653-0110 | Thermo Traffic Arrows TP1 EA 2
653-0120 | Thermo Traffic Arrows TP2 EA 2
653-0210 | Thermo Word ONLY EA 1
654-1001 | Raised Pvmt Markers, Tp 1 EA 60
TOTAL BID PRICE:

NOTE: All applicable charges shall be included in your unit prices, including but not limited to

all labor, administrative forces, materials, bond, mix design, testing, equipment, installation, and
any other amounts. No additional charges will be allowed after the bid opening.

State warranty coverage (3 years minimum):

State number of days needed to start after Notice to Proceed is issued (30 days maximum) Days

COMPANY NAME:




